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" Hsiao Tnna !LI{KAutn!

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 1 November 2018 4:41 PM

To: 'Kianmeng.Chan1®&aig.com’

Subject: <Request for Ol Video> Your Ref: 99124698635G Our Ref: CC6/AIG18017896/Apa3

[ACCIDENT INVOLVING SFW 1121K(AIG) / SGF 6696M / OTHERS ON 01/10/2018]

Your Ret; 9912446984635G
Our Ref: CC&/AIG1B017894/Apad

Dear Sirs/Modam,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SFW 1121K(AIG) / SGF 6696M / OTHERS ON 01/10/2018
we refer to the above matter.

Kindly assist to upload Ol's video in Menmen for our viewing.

Thank you.

Hest Regards,

Hsino Tong, Chew | Caze Handler

LEK Auto Consultants Pre Lud

Phone: 6r42-3197 | email: chewht@kkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubl Industrinl Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S{408933)



Hsiao Tnng SLKKAutu!

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Sent: Sunday, 6 January 2019 12:34 PM

To: ‘Chan, Kian-Meng'

Subject: <Seek Mandate> Your Ref: 99124698635G *Our Ref: CC6/AIG18017896/Apa3

[ACCIDENT INVOLVING SFW 1121K(Ol) / SGF 6696M(TP) / OTHERS ON 01/10/2018]

Your Ref: 99124698635G
Our Ref; CC4/AIG1BO17896/Apa3 Without Prejudice
Dear Sirs,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SFW 1121K(O1) / SGF 646%&6M(TP) / OTHERS ON 01/10/2018

We refer to the above matter.

The said chain collision involved 3 vehicles whereby our insured was the last vehicle.

In accordance to the MCF guideline for chain collision, we have to settle the front vehicle’s claim at 100%.
We did clarify with Insured the nature of the acclident and he s aware that NCD (if any) would be affected.

We seek your approval to offer to Third Party repairer, Leang Automolive is as follows: -

Amount Amount
Claimed Revised
1. Cost of Repair $18.332.70 $ 7.500.00
2. Loss of Rental [7days x $200.00) $ 1,400.00 $ 700.00 (7days x $100.00)
3. LTA/ GIA Search Fee $ 2900 $ 2900
TOTAL $19.761.70 $8.229.00
Total amount of claim (Liability 100%) 58,229.00

For your approval in Merimen please.

Best Regards,

Hsino Tong, Chew | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 6742-9197 | email: chewht@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrinl Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #02-25 | ${40809433)



Hsiao Tong !LI{I{AutoI

From: Chan, Kian-Meng <Kianmeng.Chan1@aig.com=>

Sent: Tuesday, 9 April 2019 4:33 PM

To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuUto)

Cc: Admin A; Adrian Ling (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: <Seek Mandate> Your Ref: 99124698635G *Our Ref: CC6/AIG18017896/Apa3

[ACCIDENT INVOLVING SFW 1121K(O1) / SGF 6696M(TP) / OTHERS ON 01/10/2018]

Dear Hsiao Tong / Adrian,

Appreciate the clarifications & thank you.
Mandate approved; Kindly settled at best.

Best regards,

Chan Kian Meng

AIG

Complex Claims Examiner

Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insuranca Pte. Ltd

AIG Building, 78 Shenton Way, #08-16, Singapore 072120
Tel +{65) 8418 1678

KianMeng Chan1@aig com | www.aig.sg

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) [mailto:chewht@Ikkauto.com)
Sent: Tuesday, April 09, 2019 3:08 PM

To: Chan, Kian-Meng

Cc: Admin A; Adrian Ling (LKKAuto)

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: <Seek Mandate> Your Ref: 9912469863SG *Our Ref: OC6/AIG18017896/Apa3
[ACCIDENT INVOLVING SFW 1121K(OI) / SGF 6696M(TP) / OTHERS ON 01/10/2018]

Caution: External Email
Hi Kian Meng.

Kindly refer to the below for your perusal; -

No. _ Pariculars

B Headlamp - Photo 56 - 58 in Merimen

25 Tailgate inner frim board - Photo 91 - 94 in Merimen

26 Tallgate inner tim board clips - It is necessary items while replace tailgate inner tim board

27 Tailgate Reflector — Photo 49 - 70 in Merimen

32 Tail lamp - Photo =71 = 74 in Merimen

33 Rear fender inner trim board - Photo 79 - 83 in Merimen

34 Rear fender inner frim board clips - It is necessary iterms while replace Rear fender inner fim board

Kindly let us have your further mandate after reviewing the case.



Best Regards,

Hsino Tong, Chew | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phane: 6742-3197 | email: chewht@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S[408933)

From: Chan, Kian-Meng <Kianmeng.Chanl@aig.com>

Sent: Monday, 8 April 2019 11:21 AM

To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>

Subject: <Seek Mandate> Your Ref: 99124698635G *Our Ref: CC6/AIG18017896/Apa3 [ACCIDENT INVOLVING SFW
1121K(0I) / SGF 6696M(TP) / OTHERS ON 01/10/2018]

Good day Hsiao Tong,

May | check on the updates on the aforementioned parts?

Best regards,

Chan Kian Meng

AIG

Complex Claims Examiner

Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd

AIG Building, 78 Shenton Way, #08-16, Singapore 079120
Tel +(685) 6415 1678

n | www aig.sg

Follow us:

EIG Asia Pacific won General Insurance Company of the Year at the 22nd Asia Insurance Industry Awards.

]

IMPORTANT NOTICE

The infarmation In this email (and any altachments) is confidential if you are not the intended recipient, you must noi use or disseminate the
mfarmation. Iif you have received this email in error, pisase immadiataly notify me by Raply” command and parmanently delele the onginal and ary
copets o prmtouts thereof. Although this emnl and any attschments are believed fo be free of any wirus or other defect hat might affect any
computer system info which it s received and opened, I 12 the respensibilly of the reciplent to ensure that i & virus free and no responsibility is
accepted by AIG for any loss or damage ansing in amy way from its use

From: Chan, Kian-Meng

Sent: Monday, March 11, 2019 3:51 PM
To: 'Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)'

Cc: Admin A; Adrian Ling (LKKAuto)



Subject: RE: <Seek Mandate> Your Ref: 9912469863SG *Our Ref: CC6/AIG18017896/Apa3 [ACCIDENT INVOLVING
SFW 1121K(OI) / SGF 6696M(TP) / OTHERS ON 01/10/2018]

Good day Hsiao Tong,

May | check on the updates on the aforementioned parts?

Best regards,

Chan Kian Meng

AIG

Complex Claims Examiner

Claims | AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Ple. Lid

AlG Building, 78 Shenton Way, #08-16, Singapore 079120
Tel +(65) 6419 1678

KianMeng Chan1@aig.com | www .aig.sq

From: Hslao Tong (LKKAuto) llto: hti@l

Sent: Monday, February 11, 2019 2:19 PM

To: Chan, Kian-Meng

Cc: Admin A; Adrian Ling (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: <Seek Mandate> Your Ref: 99124698635G *Our Ref: CCH/AIG18017896/Apa3 [ACCIDENT INVOLVING
SFW 1121K(OI) / SGF 6696M(TP) / OTHERS ON 01/10/2018]

HI Kian Meng,

Noted. We will check and get back to you.

Best Regards,
Hsino Tong, Chew | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 6742-3197 | email: chewht@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(4080:3:1)

From: Chan, Kian-Meng < eng.Chanl@aig.com>
Sent: Friday, B February 2019 2:58 PM
To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) Ikkauto.com>

Subject: RE: <Seek Mandate> Your Ref: 99124698635G *Our Ref: CC6/AIG18017896/Apa3 [ACCIDENT INVOLVING
SFW 1121K(Ql) / SGF 6696M(TP) / OTHERS ON 01/10/2018])

Dear Hsiao Tong,
Kindly assist to check on the following items, appreciate If you can furnish additional clarification / photo(s) if any:

No. Particulars
8 Headlamp




25 Tailgate inner trim board

26 Taillgate inner trim board clips

27 Tailgate Reflector

32 Tail lamp

33 Rear fender inner trim board

34 Rear fender inner trim board clips

Best regards,

Chan Kian Meng

AlG

Complex Claims Examiner

Claims | AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd

AlG Building, 78 Shenton Way, #08-16, Singapore 079120
Tel +(65) 6419 1678

KianMeng.Chan1@aig.com | www.aig.sgq

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) [mailto;chewht@lkkauto.com]
Sent: Sunday, January 06, 2019 12:34 PM

To: Chan, Kian-Meng

Subject: <Seek Mandate> Your Ref: 99124698635G *Qur Ref: CC6/AIG18017896/Apa3 [ACCIDENT INVOLVING
SFW 1121K(OI) / SGF 6696M(TP) / OTHERS ON 01/10/2018]

Your Ref; 991244698635G
Our Ref: CCé/AIG18017876/Apa3 Without Prejudice
Dear Sirs,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SFW 1121K(Ol) / SGF 4696M(TP) / OTHERS ON 01/10/2018

We refer to the above maotter,

The said chain collision involved 3 vehicles whereby our insured was the last vehicle.

In acz_:ardur_'rc:e to the MCF guideline for chain collision, we have to settle the front vehicle’s claim at 100%.
We did clarify with insured the nature of the occident and he is aware that NCD (if any) would be affected.

We seek your approval to offer to Third Party repairer. Leang Automotive is as follows: -

Amount Amount
Clagimed Eevised
1. Cost of Repair $18,332.70 % 7.500.00
2. Loss of Rental [7days x $200.00) $ 1.400.00 $ 700.00 (7days x $100.00)
3. LTA/ GIA Search Fee $ 29.00 $ 29.00
TOTAL $19.761.70 $8.229.00
Total amount of claim (Liability 100%) $8,229.00

For your approval in Merimen please.



Best Regards,

Hsino Tong, Chew | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6742-3197 | email: chewht@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you must
not use or disseminate the information. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify me by
"Reply” command and permanently delete the original and any coples or printouts thereof. Although this email and
any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer system into
which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no
responsibility is accepted by American International Group, Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates either jointly or
severally, for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use.

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you must
not use or disseminate the information. If you have received this emalil in errar, please immediately notify me by
"Reply" command and permanently delete the original and any copies or printouts thereof. Although this email and
any attachments are belleved to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer system into
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
“Reply” command and permanently delete the original and any copies or printouts thereof. Although this email and
any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer system into
which it s received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no
responsibility is accepted by American International Group, Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates either jointly or
severally, for any loss or damage arising in any way from Its use.



AN0a018 Manmean a-Claims

Print Received Message

This mall is associated with :

*SGFEG96M (99124698635G)
[SFW1121K]
TP
WONG POH FATT
Oct 1 2018 7:00AM
[LEE BOON CHIANG JIMMY]
Leang Automotive

From AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. (Express) (AIG_SG_EXPRESS), sent on 09/04/2019 16:32 PM.
To LKK_HQ

Subject  Alert - Ad] Mandate Approved (S$8229.00) - SGFE69EM - Claim Handler: Chan, Kian-Meng

Approved:8229.00:Kindly settle at best.

https:isingapore. merimen.comiclaimaindex.cim Hfusebor=SVCmail&fuseaction=dsp_Print&CFID=5113857B&CFTOKEN=I114cd6BE8b860ebe-30... 11
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£UBEAYE § 80022 PAYA UBE INDUSTRIAL PARK, SINGAPORE J08913 TEL - (0681 2363501 FAN - (063 ) 61364315

Our Ref: CC6/AIG18017896/Apa3
02 NOV 2018

LEE BOON CHIANG JIMMY
35 WEST COAST WAY

#0707

SINGAPORE 127017

Dear Sir/Madam,
ACCIDENT INVOLVING SFW 1121K / SGF 6696M/ OTHERS ON 01/10/2018

We refer to the above subject matter. We write to inform you that we are the loss adjuster
appointed by your motor insurer. AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd to deal with the third
party claim against your policy,

We have received a claim from SGF 6696M against your motor insurance policy.

Pursuant to the above said accident wherein you and/or your authorized driver had amongst
other information given us your version of how the accident had occurred, we as the
appointed agent of your insurers shall proceed to negotiate for an amicable settlement with
third party claimant.

Should you however wish to further discuss on the matter prior to our negotiations and
settlement, please contact us within 10 davs from the date of this letter.

You are aware that your No-Claim Discount (NCD — if applicable) will be with held for
the time being. Pending for final allocation of lability in settlement by our principal AIG
Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd.

Please call us if you have further queries,

Yours faithfully.

CHEW HSIAO TONG

Case Handler

DID: 6742 3197

FAX: 6741 4108

Email: chewht@|kkauto.com

ce. AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pre Ld
(Motor Claims Dept)



Date: Utztﬂ:k@

T M/s Leang Amomotive
W 1 Kaki Bulct Avegoe 6
#01-88
Singapors 417883

LETTER OF AUTHORITY & INDEMNITY

vwe wolgPoHl  FATT NRIC No/ Co Registration No.
L[5 D of (address) EllcTo 3 est o171 Hof-18 (s) 640105
hmom{uwwjmmﬁ&awmsgféﬁiéﬂ
hereby suthorise M/s Leang Aummotive (“the Repairer™) 10 commence Tepaits tn my/our
vzhicle and to forward the claim for inter alis the costs of repairs to the ownerfinsurad of the
mmrmpummnfarmﬂmmm(mﬂﬁ-hﬂ involving motor vehicle
nos {130 K along E’E"EE west ST 63 .1 further anthorise M/s
ngAmmnﬁwmﬁpmdmmmﬂmhmymﬁdﬁuwmﬁniHh
mmﬁwgevmﬁmmmﬁm&mdmwﬁmmmﬁm

waﬂ.ﬁﬂntthﬂpntyrqimﬂnh'ﬂwhmv:ﬂmm&ﬁndahnh
rwutndlumyfominnmnndmﬁmtmmdnun:sdﬁumwmd

ﬂﬂmﬁmﬂumyﬁwmﬂmmpuﬁcy.htwﬂlhﬂlymmhﬂw
reparr costs and disbursements.

Iﬂmwﬁmindpmfmwmmmhthmmdﬁm,lﬂk
responsiblc for any Josses incurred by my Repairer.

Mﬂmvﬂﬁﬂ:hmﬁdﬁﬁ:&qﬂmmmﬁumﬁwﬁﬂmﬁﬂﬂﬂlﬂy
{treat, inducement and/or promise.

hmmmﬁtﬁekwﬁwhmmpeﬂudmmmmm:gum

Mﬁﬂipyﬁrml]nplmhmrﬂih}'mmmlﬂﬁwﬂmw
W

e

Signature/ Co. Stamp




RECEIVED 1E/84/2816 088:22
18/84/2819 03:47 E7al4dles PAGE B1/81

RELEASE VOUCHER
(AIG Asia Pacific - Express Third Party Claim)

“We/l, LEANG AUTOMOTIVE (“the workshop™) hereby confirm that we/l have reached an
agreement with the sppointed surveyor of AIG Asia Paclfic Insurnce Pre Ltd LKK AUTO
CONSULTANTS PTE LD (neme of surveyor) with respect to the amount claimed for 558,200.00
(Globel Sum) for velilcle 0o, MMmemhmmmm

This is pursusnt to the inspection conducted ca 01/10/2018 (date) at “the workshop”

We/l confirm that we/l are/um authorized by the owner WONG POH FATT (“the third party
claimant™) of vehicle no. BGF 66960 make the olaim 83 set out in the sbove paragraph and we/l
have full suthority to settle the matter on his'her behalf in a manner that we/] deem ft. We/T enclose
herein the letter of authority given by “ihe third party claimant™.

We/l further copfirm that we/T will indemnify AIG Asla Paciflc Insurance Pre Lid for all damages,
loss and/or expense that they will or have already incurred in the event that “the third party claimant™
after the alove said sgrecinent lodges o further claim against the forwer for any loss and expenses
suffered pertaining to costs of repairs gud/or rental and/or loss of use pursuant to the damage o SGF
MMMJu&mﬂtnﬂtm -

wmmﬁmﬁ'ﬁmmumummmmeWMof‘u
third party claimant” pursuant to the accident and that further this settlement is reached on a without
prejudice and without admission of liability basis,
ﬁhMl&iﬂMhhlﬁwmﬂswwmmwmaw
mmmmmmmﬂﬁm

Dated this ﬂ .{dl?}nf_EP_ﬂL_{mmﬂi}H__mu]

" Signed by “the worksbop™ (with chop)

Thﬂhﬁupvmduwmmlynﬂuum;nhn
for praperty damage and will not affect the persanal
imjuries claim and/or uninsured losses claim on a later date.

Further, the settlement terms herein shall not be used as
evidence to prejudice the claimant's personal injuries claim
mﬁmu&uuﬂmﬂhuudaﬁnmhgmlufﬂt
subject matier in this action.



No.1282

LEANG AUTOMOTIVE

Auto Bay @ Kakl Bukit 1 Kaki Bukit Ave 6 #01-68 Singapore 417883
Tel: 6909 3048 Fax:6909 3046

M/s Mb ks Pacdc Wiswong (e

Vehicle No: _S11E 6616M

Vehicle Model: Hondq veze |
Date: > 1-/0 ~aold

Quantity DESCRIPTION Unit Price |  Amount
[
¢ -
Rﬁqu‘ (s’ 31500
III|
—
|IIIr
|
—_—— rf
r"
i B
|
e To1ALS | P (Tep |

Authonsed Signanmre

For LEANG AUTOMOTIVE
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DAWN ENTERPRISES

Mams

21 Seletar West Farmway 1
Singapore 798125

N 36077

Tel: 63832661 Fax: H4842836
Reg Mo.430058/000

RENTAL AGREEMENT

HIRER'S 33:::““6‘%\\ Q‘?Q{‘

DS OWD

Address

ST\ ToEN'

lmx B %)

S (RS

mpmr_}’{-'i‘\s’}bl)

e LYW

DRIVER'S PARTICULARS

Marme

Addreas

VG or Passpon Mo Caurrry
Crecupaton Orccypston
Duites of Birth Cinda ot BinD Age
B
I'.'Imlmqh::m Diriving Licence Mo Dale Pasaed
Tek [HP (Fagloemoce) Tal (Ofticw) (Readence)
¥ Mo insumnce Cooensge 1 mana Sy i oe el Uhar, J peary Anemg ioenmee. o ™
2 ~his vetiche () Eoeroed b oo pEESEngE Orty t Doy at % ‘mb'bu per deys gl%lﬁh
3 Haei s Tk o gy firer § ﬁ 1 e W O eny moocen! pus s
of wETTing whie saraped vel (08 B JrE rRRIL D‘i‘}rﬂ £ per wesk
4 For uesge 0 MEwsa suies o higher secese & Cama of S15.500,00 wnd difenwnt "wms s
4 Plasse notdy aur office Sheo hers be ery accidend redbiig tis Yined swbicls silt 24 iy Day at § per month
P U wil b given o setichs Fetume sary

]
T Mo e wiil be gheen for pet el in vefece

i Hirer i bebis 0 piy &8 paning s B9 tific surmosees
B Vubschas T D et dunng ook Paur Gty

' M Sarece an Public Moliosy and Sundey

TOTAL AMOUNT g \WUU

SCHEDULE __ M R T AMOUNT PAID \W
a9 WS AW AALANGE OUE 3
Qgte Time Miksage Days Extenslon Fram To

ML Thwe

ANE

Amount Deposil (refundable) §

1\\ %\\E

T &I\\ﬂ'l ¢

It Have read and undersiood the erms and condilions
above and hersby agresd o sbide

Hirer's Signature

Drivar/Gurantor's Signature

DAWN ENTERPRISES
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Phona: +55 6224 0010 Fax; +65 6224 0030

GENERAL INSURANCE ASSOCIATION OF SINGAPORE
GENERAL  RECORDS MANAGEMENT CENTRE
INSURANCE Frove 2 2 o01t o -5 5204
ASSOCIATION

GST Registration No: M400017735

Operating Hours, Manday to Friday 8am fe Spm

RECORDS MANAGEMENT CENTRE
TAX INVOICE

Our Red Mo GR-1B-152681
Date of Reguest: U3NoR018 Your Ref No, WALK IN NG KL

LEANG AUTOMOTIVE - KAKI SUKIT

AUTOBAY (@ HAKI BUKIT 1 KAKI BUKIT AVE & 801-68

SINGAPORE 417883
Dear SirMadam,
Your Vehicle No SGFEESEM
Date of Accident gihozola
Place of Accident: JURONG WEST 57 63
Involving Vehicle Na:  SFW1121K.SKL1218P
DESCRIPTION AMOUNT (5%)
E-File Search Foa (Public) 14.02
35T Amount a QBH
Tatal Amount Due (GST Inclusive) 1500

Thank You

This is a compuler generated documant and requires no signature

For GIARMC Official use
Date:
[1GIRO [X] Cash | ] Cheque




GENERAL INSURANCE ASSOCIATION OF SINGAPORE
GENERAL  RECORDS MANAGEMENT CENTRE
G Raffies Quay 818-00, Singapore 048580
mm Phone: +85 6224 0010 Fax: +85 6224 0030
ASSOCIATION Operating Hours: Monday to Friday Sam to Spm
GST Registration Mo: M400017738

RECORDS MANAGEMENT CENTRE
TAX INVOICE
Cur Ref No: 3R-18-1526882
Date of Reguest: 03102018 Your Ref Mo WALK IN NG KL

LEANG AUTOMOTIVE - KAKI BUKIT
AUTOBAY @ KAKI BUKIT 1 KAK]I BUKIT AVE 8 #0188
SINGAPORE 417883

Dear SirMadam

Dats of Accidesnt 01102018
Vehicle No- SGFGEo6M
Place of Accident: JURONG WEST ST 83
Involving Vehicle No:  SFW1121K

With reference to your ication for the sccident repon, we have attached the following sccident reports &5 requested:

DOCUMENTS ACCIDENT LOCATION PER DOC (5%) aTty AMOUNT (55

EFW1I21K JURONG WEST 5T 83 14,0011 13.08
GST Amoun! n&2
Total Amount Due (GST Inclusive) 14.00

The mages provided 10 you are taken from tne cnginal reports forwarded lo the cantre by the membars of the Genaral Insurance
Asgociation of Singapore and we take no responsibillty for their sccurscy or contents and shall be under no liabliity whatsoever for

any loss or damage arsing out of or in connection with the reports or thedr images,
Thank You

This is a computer generated document and requires no signature.

For GIARMC Official use
Cate
[1GIRC [X] Cash [ | Cheque




Merimen e-Claims Page 1 of |

...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)

Fastiane

| CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING |
Case Motified Est Submitted A Assigned Ad Rgt Ad) Submiried Ins Auth'ed Status
ap |020c2018 :;3;‘ s 5%7,500.00 $47,500.00 m Por Survey
£oe g eo Adj Aot | Eoit Extimates | | view Rpn | Cancel Case |

Hain Reference

CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS |[Created by adjuster]
Insured: | LEE BOON CHIANG JIMMY, [0: 570359208

Main .
Claimant: WONG POM FATT, 1D: 527513200

Vehicle Reg. ~101/10/2018 07:00 - 158
No.: SGF6696M Date of Loss: | 55 wicnthe and 10 Days From LTA Reg Date (Man ¥r]]

: Policy/Cover | 1800078526 (Comprahensive)
Claim Type: | TP [ 9912469863SG Note No.: | Coverage: 13/06/2018 - 12/06/2020

Vehicle Reg. Policy No.

m’ i !ﬂl 121K CRinenth

. | | Excess:
Repairer: | Leang Automotive {Kakl Bukit) AUTOBAY @ KAK] BUKTT | KAK] BUKTT AVE 6 #01-68, 417883 Kak) Bukr - Tel:
Handling | AlG Asla Pacific Insurance Pte. Lid. [Express) - Tel: 55-6415-3000 ... [Handled by Chan, Klan-Meng]
Insurer: Kignmeng.Chan 1 @aig.com

f:u""r:“‘ NTUC Income Insurance Co-operative Ltd (HQ) - Tel

Adpuster; LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tei: 6256-3561 ... [Handled by ADRIAN LING] ... [Final Rpt due 12/10/2018]

5098761662

ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED View Al I Compose Case Mail |

* AIG_SG_EXPRESS (09/04/2019): Alert - Ad] Mandate Approved (5$8229.00) - SGFEE96M - Claim Handler: Chan, Kian-...
« AIG_SG [04/10/2018): Request To Upload TP GIA Report

ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS= view ANl | Search Tasks | Creste New Task | complate ||

Due Date Priority Type Task Group Subject  Handler Assigned By Completed On
Mo results.

https://singapore.menmen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=dsp ... 12/4/2019



Mernimen e-Claims

Claim Documents

*SGF6696M (99124698635G)

[SFW1121K]
™

WOMNG POH FATT
Oct 1 2018 7:00AM

Page 1 of 4

[LEE BOON CHIANG JIMMY]
Leang Automative
Upload Documents. | _Upload Photos | Compose New Letter | _Upioad video | _upiowd Aude | View [View in Srowser [ 7]
Video = o o iperoage V]| 4
No | Finalized On AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Lid. (5G) Thumbnail | Print
1 |01/11/18 18:44 m.-w:mmu. Cinemant| LEE BOON CHIANG TiMwre 0O | toedavt
Letters/Correspondences M
No | Fnalized On LEX Auto Consultants Pre Ltd (HQ) Thumbnail | Print
1 | (D) Third Party Express Settiement - Payment Breakdown © | o
Photos/Images 1 per page w]l A
he |Aelabel/Resrder | LKK Aute Consultants Pte Ltd (HO) Thumbnail | Print
1 |29/10/18 19:42 General View D! leawc | A
7 |29/10/1819:42 | Ganeral View O | twows | B
3 |29710/18 19:42 Ganeral View 0| caaws | A
4 (29/10/18 19:42 | Genaral View 0 | lsadiec | BB
5 |2910/18 19:42 | General View 0| e | @
6 |29/10/18 1542 | General View 0| s | A
T |29/10/18 15:42 | General View 0 | cadirs | A
8 29/10/18 19:42 | General View ﬁ toaaes | B4
9 |29/10/18 19:42 | Genars! View © | weaws |
10 |29/10/18 19:42 General View D weewrs | A
{11 129/10/18 19:42 | Ganaral View D | lcadws | A
12 |29/10/18 19:42 | General View 0| w=miwrc | @
13 |20/10/18 19:42 | General View D | teows | (A
14 |29/10/18 19:42 | Ganeral View D | tadws | A
15 |29/10/18 19:42 | General View 0| L | A
16 [29/10/18 19:42 | General View 0 | Lacwes | A
17 |29/10/18 19:42 | Ganeral View 0D | toeawrs | A
18 |29/10/18 19:42 | General View 0| ladec | A
19 129/10/18 19:42 | General View 0 | s | B
20 |29/10/18 19:142 General View D | weows | 4
{21 |29/10718 19:42 Ganaral View ﬁ Load 318G | b
22 |29/10/18 1%:42 | General View 0 | weows | A
23 29/10/18 15:42 | Genaral View é Lead G | A
24 |20/10/18 19:42 | Genersl View @ | tooaws | B
25 |26/10/18 15:42 | General View 0 | tadis | F
26 |29/10/18 16:42 | General View @O | weame | BA
27 |29/10/18 19:42 | General Viaw 0 | Leaws | A
28 [39710/18 19:42 General View ﬁ ioad PG | BA
29 (29/10/18 19:42 Ganeral View 0| ivadirs | A
0 (29/10/18 15:42 | General View © | edws | A

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc& fuseaction=dsp_doc... 12/4/2019



Merimen e-Claims Page 2 of 4
Video Tpersage [v] &
iNg |Fnalized On AIG Asla Pacific Insurance Pte, Ltd. (SG) Thumbnall| Print
{31 (2910018 19142 | Ganarst View © | leaws | WA
{32 |29/10/18 19:42 | Genaral View O | s | A

31 |39/10/18 19:42 General View @ | waers | A
34 (29/10/18 19142 | General View O | oasws | A
35 29/10/18 19142 | General View O | s &
36 |29/10/18 1942 | General View © | wows | M
37 |29/10/18 19142 | General View 0| tadwc &
I8 29/10/18 1942 | General View O | aawrs | &
39 (29010/18 19:47 | General View O [ eaws | &
40 |29/10/18 15:42 | Genersl View l__l Load 3G | 4
41 |29/10/18 1942 | General View 0 | leavws | A
42 |29/10/18 19142 | Genaral View 0| oaws &
43 |29/10/18 19:42 | General View 0| waaws | B
44 |29/10/18 19:42 | General View 0 | toadec | A
45 129/10/18 19142 | General View 0| lesawes | A
(46 |29/10/18 19142 | General View 0| weaws | A
47 129/10/18 19:42 | Reinspection Photo 0 | ladws | 4
148 29/10/18 19:42 | Reinspection Photo 0 ! edys |
|49 |29/10/18 19:42 | Reinspection Photo © | weaws | &
150 |29/10/18 19:42 | Reinspection Photo O | wwaws |
|81 |29/10/18 19:42 | Relnspection Photo 0D | edwrs | A
152 120/10/18 19:42 | Relnspection Photo O | waws | A
53 |29/10/18 19:42 | Reinspection Photo 0 | Lo | A
54 |29/10/18 19:42 | Reinspection Photo D | adws | 4
55 |29/10/18 19:41 | Reinspection Photo 0D | isdaws | A
56 |20/10/18 19:42 | Relnspection Photo O | acws | A
57 |29/10/18 19:42 | Reinspection Photo 0| tosaws | A
58 |20/10/18 19:42 | Relnspection Photo 0 | losdes | A
56 [20/10/18 19:42 | Reinspection Photo 0| adws | A
60 |29/10/18 19:42 | Reinspection Photo 0| i | A
61 [29/10/18 19:42 Reinspection Photo ﬁ Load PG | BA
B2 |29/10/18 19:47 | Reinspection Photo Load 3G | BA
63 |29/10/18 19:42 Reinspectian Phots D | tcaaws | A
64 |29/10/1819:42 | Reinspection Photo © | oG | 4
65 | 29/10/18 19:42 | Reinspection Photo D | wearws | B
66 |20/10/18 15:42 | Relnspection Photo 0D | wedirc |
67 |29/10/18 15:42 | Reinspection Photo 0 iceaws | B
68 |Z0/10/18 19:42 | Reinspection Photo 0| s | A
69 |20/10/18 18:42 | Reinspection Photo 0| tesdws | A
70 |29/10/18 19:42 | Relnspection Phato © | caarc | 2
7% |29/10/18 15:42 | Reinspection Photo O | wews |
72 |29/10/18 1942 | Reinspection Photo © | Losdiec | A
73 |20/10/16 19:47 | Reinspection Phote O | weaws | A
74 (25/10/18 15:42 | Reinspection Phato O | wowc | B
75 |29/10/18 19:47 | Reinspection Photo 0| v | A
76 |29/10/18 19:42 | Relnspection Photo 0 | wrc | A
77 |29/10/1819:42 | Relnspection Photo ©O | e | B
TE [29/10/15 19:42 Reinspaction Photo D | wwws | M
T |[29/10/18 19:42 Reinspection Phota 0O | sdws | A
B0 |26/10/18 19:43 Reinspection Photo 0| s | (A

https:/singapore. merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp_doc... 12/4/2019



Merimen e-Claims

Page 3 of 4

Video 1perpage  [v]l (A
No | Finslized On AlG Asin Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. (5G) Thumbnail | Print
81 [29/10/18 19:42 Ralnspection Photo Load 1PG E_q
61 |29/10/18 19:42 | Reinspection Photo © | edws | BA
B3 |29/10/1819:42 | Reinspection Photo © | adies | A
B4 |29/10/18 19:42 | Relnspection Photo 0 | lews | 4
B5 |29/10/18 19:42 | Reinspection Photo g Load G | B
#6 |79/10/18 19:47 | Reinspection Photo 0 | tadws | 4
B7 | 29/10/18 19:42 | Reinspection Photo O wows | A
B8 |29/10/18 19:42 | Reinspection Photo 0| loadies | A
B9 |29/10/18 16:42 | Reinspection Photo 0 | i | B
B0 |29/10/18 19:47 | Reinspaction Photo 0 | ioaa s
91 |29/10/18 19:42 | Reinspection Photo 0O dws | 4
92 |29/10/18 19:42 Reinspection Photo D | leadwsc | A
91 |29/10/18 19:42 | Reinspection Photo 0 | waws | 4
B4 | 29/10/18 19:42 | Reinspection Photo 0 | Loadrs
45 |29/10/18 19:42 | Reinspection Phota | TR
46 [29/10/18 19:42 | Reinspection Photo 0| tadiec | A
W7 | 29/10/18 19:42 Reinspection Phata 0 | caawc | B4
98 |29/10/18 18:42 Reinspection Phota ﬁ Load WG | B
99 |20/10/18 18:42 | Reinspection Photo D | wediec | B
100 | 29/10/18 19:42 | Reinspection Photo 0| csarws | |
101 |25/10/18 19:42 Reinspection Photo 0 | tadws | B
102 [29/10/18 19:42 | Reinspection Photo 0| leasws | H
103 | 29/10/18 19:42 | Relnspection Photo 0| Ladies | B
104 |I9/10/18 19:42 Reinspection Photo | toaaws | A
105 |29/10/18 19:42 Relnspection Photo I-l Load G | BA
106 |29/10/18 19:42 Reinspection Phato 0 | teaaies | BB
107 |29/10/18 19142 Reinspection Phote © | toaurs | A
108 |29/10/18 19:47 | Reinspection Photo 0 |t | 4
(109 |29/10/18 19:42 | Reinspection Photo 0D | loadiec | A
1110 |29/10/18 19:42 | Relnspection Phote 0 | tairc | &
(111 29/10/18 19:42 | Reinspection Photo O | coaws |
112 |29/10/18 19:42 | Relnspection Photo 0| tadis | &
1113 (29/10/18 19:42 | Reinspection Pheto 0| weors | B
Documentation 1 per page vl B
No |Relabel/Reorder | LKK Auto Consultants Pie Ltd (HQ) Thumbnail| Print
1 |D4/10/18 12:02 | TP GIA REPORT Load POF
2 |pULI/18 16110 | TP ESTIMATE_MARKED Load FOF
3 2119 16:52 RENTAL RECEIPT Load PDF
4 |p2/D1/19 16:51 | GIA SEARCH Load FDF
5 D2/01/19 16:52 LETTER TD O1 Load POF
18 |12/04/19 DB:d4 WORKSHOP INVDICE Losd POF
7 |12/04/19 DE:44 | AUTHORISATION TO ACT FORM Luad FDF
'8 [12/04/1308:44 | Ralease Voucher Load POF
:.M Finalized On AIG Axia Pacilc Insurnnce Pie. Lid. [SG) “‘IM m
1 |04/10/1811:30 | O GIA REPORT © | Losaror i
Documents Checklist
DOCUMENTS CHECKLIST meset | save | pomt |

Thers are no document chackiists configured.

hitps://singapore.menmen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc& fuseaction=dsp_doc... 12/4/2019
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- 3
~
L

Show Remarks To: L] Handling Insurer
Pk Bemaris @re griveie unees v Ghaw 8t othed parties.

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc& fuseaction=dsp_doc... 12/4/2019



Preview Page | of |

NOTE: TO BE COMPLETED BY SURVEYOR TEAM

THIRD PARTY EXPRESS SETTLEMENT
(PAYMENT BEREAKDOWN)

| Vehicle No: SFW1121K (Insd veh) Model: HONDA VEZEL 1.5 X (A)
SGFB696M (TP veh)
| Date of Accident: |01/10/2018

Global Sum Settliement | - | [X] Yes [ 1 1 No
Repair Estimale S 18,332.70
Final Repair Cost s 8,200.00
Loss of Use S days al $0.00 per day
Rental (if any) 5 7 days
LTA | GIA Search Fee 1§
Others ]
-
Final Settlement Sum (Global Sum) 5 8,200.00

Is Third Party Workshop GIA Registered? [ | YES [X | NO  (Kindly indicate
below)

A) For Non GIA Registered Workshop: Agreed Liabllity 100 (%)
BOLA Applicable: Yes/ No BOLA Scenario No

B) For GIA Registered Workshop:

BOLA Liability (%) Assessed Liability (*): 100 (%)
* Assessed Liability to be filled only for chain collisions and for cases where BOLA does nol apply.
Remarks

Payment Instruction: Payee’'s Breakdown

1) |Leang Automotive 5 8,200.00
2) + &
3) s
12 Apr
JOANNE LEE KHANG MIN 2019
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid Date

Please attach all the supporting documents to the form.
(Final Repair Bill; Rental Invoice; Release Voucher; Authorisation to Act; Survey Report; Medical
Report! Bill (if any)

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=SVCdoc&fuseaction=dsp_doclt... 12/4/2019



Adjuster Report Page | of 4
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (co regne 1sssor1sers
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-B805 Email: sur@lkkauto com;assignments@|kkauto.com
VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT
Our Flle No: CCB/AIG18017TRES/APAIO2
Date: 12/04/2018
REFERENCE
Handling Insurer: AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Ple. Lid Policy No: 1800078526
Ciaimant Vehicle sGresem Insured Vehicle No:  SFW1121K
Date of Loss: 0110/2018 Nature of Claim: TP Claim No: 991246986356
DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE
Reg No: SGFBEIEM
Make & Model: HONDA VEZEL. 1.5 X (A) Engine No: L15B84027266
Reg. Date: 21/03/2016 (Man. Year: 2015) Chassis No: RU11107262
Calour: Whita Odometer: 144262 km
Engine Capacity: 1486 cc
Markel Value/New Car Price: N/A
Sum Insured (55 Market Value/New Car Price
CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY
General Condition: Sleering (Serviceabla): Yes Foolbrake (Serviceable). Yas
Handbrake {Serviceable). Yes Engine Modification Mo  Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 215/60 R16 Rear Tyre Size: 215/80 R16
Front Left Side: Dunlop 6 mm Rear Lef Side Duniop 8 mm
Front Right Side: Dunlop & mm Rear Right Side Dunlop & mm
Thie above values reprosant Ihe remaining fyre treads depth
COST OF CLAIMS ——— - 'Repairer's Adjuster's Difference  Diff %
Pars 13,852.70 6,953.68 6,809.02 49.80
Miscellaneous llems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 4,480.,00 2,460.00 2,020.00 45.08
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 D.00 0.00
Calculated Gross Total (S§) 18,332.70 9.413.68 8.919.02 4B.65
Approved Total (Overridden) (S%) 7,500.00
Nett Amount (S5) 18,332.70 7,500.00 10,832.70 59.09
+ Car Rental (7.0 x 55100.00/day) (S%) 700.00
+ Doc/Search Fee (S5) 28.00
Nett Liability (SS) 8,229.00
Global Sum Sattlement (S§) 8,200.00
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: D1/10/2018
Date Inspected: D1/10/2018 Inspected At Leang Automolive (Kaki Bukit)
AUTOBAY @ KAKI BUKIT 1 KAKI BUKIT
AVE B #01-68
Singapore 417883
https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_... 12/4/2019



Adjuster Report Page 2 of 4

Estimatled Period of Repair, 8.0 days

Adjuster: ADRIAN LING Manager: CHEW HSIAQ TONG

NOTE: This reporf represants our findings af the ime and piace of iInspechon stated herewn, Such nspechon has been camed ouf fo the best of our
knowiedge and ablity but any other lablity undar any ather circumatances is hareby sxprassly axcluded

https:/singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=gen_... 12/4/2019



Adjuster Report

REPAIR DETAILS

Recommended Parts

Page 3 of 4

No. Qty Part No. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount
1 1 ‘FRONT NUMBER PLATE Mot Necessary 30.00FS ““FS
2 1 *FRONT NUMBER PLATE HOLDER Mot Necessary 30.00F5 “FS
3 1 *FRONT BUMPER Deformed T27.50F *727 50FL
4 1 *FRONT BUMPER CLIPS Necessary 30.00F *30.00FL
5 2 *FRONT BUMPER SIDE HOLDER MNecessary 46.00F *46.00 FL
B 1 *FRONT BUMPER LOWER GRILLE Mot Neceasary 150.00F *FL
7 1 *FRONT BUMPER REINFORCEMENT Bent 327.70F *327.70FL
8 1 ‘*HEADLAMP OJ/S Cracked 351880F *1,758940FL
8 1 *HEADLAMP LOWER BRACKET /S Cracked TO.00F “35.00FL
0 1 *FRONT GRILLE Cut 250.00F *250.00FL
R | *FRONT GRILLE LOGOD Necessary 28.20F *28.20FL
122 1 *FRONT GRILLE CHROME MOULDING VS Cut 92 40F *46.20 FL
13 1 *REAR BUMPER Distorted BBD.0OF *880.00FL
14 1 *REAR BUMPER CLIPS Necessary 30 00F *30.00 FL
15 2 *REAR BUMPER SIDE HOLDER Necessary 64 00F “54.00 FL
18 1 *REAR BUMPER REFLECTOR /S Cracked 302.00F *151.00FL
17 1 *REAR SIDE BUMPER /S Tom 390.00F *185.00FL
18 1 *REAR END PANEL Dented 580.00F *580.00 FL
19 1 *REAR END PANEL TOP GARNISH Deformad 101.40F *101.40FL
20 1 *REAR END PANEL SEALANT Necessary 60.00FS *60.00FS
21 1 *REVERSE SENSOR Damaged 280.00FS  "200.00FS
22 1 *TAILGATE Distorted 1,100.00F =1,100.00FL
23 1 ‘TAILGATE LOCK Damaged 18540F *185.40FL
24 1 “TAILGATE WEATHERSTRIPE Cut 165.00F *165.00FL
25 1 *TAILGATE INNER TRIMBOARD Cracked 22510F *22510FL
26 1 “TAILGATE INNER TRIMBOARD CLIPS Mecessary 30.00F *30.00 FL
2T 1 *TAILGATE REFLECTOR 0O/S Cracked 7T10.00F *355.00 FL
28 1 “TAILGATE GLASS MOULDING Necessary 120.00F *120.00 FL
28 1 *TAILGATE GLASS SEALANT MNecessary B0.00FS *60.00 FS
n 1 *VEZEL WORDING MNecessary 56.20F *56.20 FL
n 1 "REAR CAMERA Nol Necessary 480.00FS *-FS8
32 1 *TAILLAMP /S Cracked 878.00F *488.00 FL
31 *REAR FENDER INNER TRIM BOARD /5 Cracked 5T0.00F *285.00 FL
31 *REAR FENDER INNER TRIM BOARD CLIPS Necessary B0.00F *30.00 FL
s 1 *REAR EXHAUST PIPE Not Necessary 855.00F *-FL
B 1 *REAR EXHAUST MOUNTING Not Necessary 25.00F *-FL
a1 "SPARE TYRE PANEL UNDERCOVER Mot Necessary 215.00F *-FL
38 1 *SPARE TYRE PANEL UNDERCOVER CLIPS Not Necessary 30.00F *-FL
F=Franchise par. S=5pchen. L=ListhemDisc
Sub Total (85) 13,852.70 8,612.10
- List tam Discount on L Items 0.00/20.00% (S$) 0.00 1.658.42
Total Parts (S8) 13.852.70 6,953.68
| Report was unsubmitted during this print-out. |
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Recommended Miscellaneous ltems
Thers are no new miscellansous tems selocted.
Recommended Labour
Ne Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount
Labour Items
1 PAMNEL BEATING New 1,800.00 1,100.00
2 SPRAY PAINTING MNew 1,600.00 900.00
3 WIRING New 100.00 £0.00
4 TO UNDERSEAL Mew 150.00 40.00
5 TO REMOVE REVERSE SENSOR MNew 100,00 50.00
8 TO REMOVE REAR CAMERA New 100.00 50.00
7 TO REMOVE UPHOLSTERY New 150.00 80.00
8 TO TRANSFER TAILGATE FITTINGS Mew 150.00 80.00
8 TO REMOVE TAILGATE GLASS New 180.00 120.00
10 TO REMOVE EXHAUST PIPE New 150.00 0.00
Gross Labour Cost (S§) 4,480.00 2,480.00
Report was unsubmitted during this print-out. |
< END OF ESTIMATES >
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